



Harrold Parish Council Clerk:
Robbin Brough
07388125821
clerk@harrold.org.uk

Chairman:
Rev. Robert Tickle
5 Bramley Court
Harrold, Beds, MK43 7BG
01234 721417
harroldian@yahoo.co.uk

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council which has been arranged for **Wednesday 14th November 2018** in the **Atrium** at the **HARROLD CENTRE**. Members of the public are invited to attend to address the council in open forum, between **7.30pm and 7.45pm.**

R. Brough
Clerk to Harrold Parish Council

AGENDA

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and introductions**
- 2. Disclosure of Interest** – members are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in any items on the Agenda
- 3. Approval of Minutes** from the Parish Council meeting held 12th September 2018
- 4. Matters arising from meeting held 10th October 2018:**
 - Lower Green lifebag location provided to BBC Highways and Fire Service
 - War Memorial jetwashed prior to Remembrance Day service
 - Contractor instructed to remove Harrold Centre playfort, fix the four Green posts, varnish the Lower Green bins, fix latch on lower Green gate
 - Fawns Playgrounds instructed to install new fort and carry out playground fixes (expected January)
 - BBC confirmed they will instruct their grasscutters not to miss Hall Close entrance and Meadway entrance
 - Meeting has occurred with BBC Highways over yellow line consultation for Green/High St
- 5. Finance Report:**
 - a. Approval for requests for monthly payments
 - b. Profit & Loss report: Variance analysis - Actual spend vs Budget
 - c. Balance Sheet: Financial position
- 6. Crime statistics and information and intelligence exchange**
Crime report not yet issued by police.

To discuss what action to take on behalf of a parishioner whose trailer was stolen with allegedly no action taken by the police; parishioner recovered the trailer himself.

7. Crime “priority setting”

To set the crime priorities for Harrold for the Community Priority Setting meeting held by Beds Police on 20th November at Bedfordshire Police HQ, Kempston.

8. Borough Councillor’s report for Harrold Ward.

9. Planning Applications for comment

None

10. Update from Neighbourhood Plan Steering Committee

Standing item.

11. To consider the idea of reintroducing a youth club in the village

Presented by Cllr Mercer on behalf of a young resident.

12. To agree proposal for 3 new bollards on the corner of the High St and the Green

BBC Highways have investigated a parishioner’s concern for pedestrian safety (and his house) over large vehicles (HGVs, coaches, buses) regularly performing U-turns in the entrance to the Green; his house was reversed into by a HGV (Correspondence September 2018). Highways have agreed to finance 3 Manchester bollards, which should match the style of the bin and fire hydrant behind it. They have marked in paint the proposed location of the bollards.

13. Review and approve quote to repair Lych gate at St Peter’s church

Quote provided by 4x4 Joinery in Harrold.

14. Review costs for gritting pavements in Harrold on an ad hoc basis

Pavements are not gritted by BBC Highways, only the roads.

15. Any other business

Discuss litterpicking duties in the village for a decision for a later agenda.

16. Correspondence:

Nothing for the council to address.

Date of next meeting: **Wednesday 9th January 2018 in the HARROLD CENTRE**

THERE IS NO DECEMBER MEETING